
 
 

Mission Statement 
The Berkeley Youth Commission identifies the needs of youth, reviews and recommends youth services 
and programs. 

Commission Members 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1.  Call to Order (Chair) 

Draft AGENDA 
Preliminary Matters

 

2.  Roll Call (Secretary) 
 

3.  Announcements (Chair) 
 

4.  Approval of Agenda (Chair) 
 

5.  Approval of Minutes (Chair) 
 

6.  Public Comment (Chair) 
 

7.  Director’s Report 
 

Discussion Items 
 

8.  Berkeley City Council Member Rigel Robinson 
9.  BUSD School Board Student Director Miles Miller 
10.  BUSD Library Coordinator Jessica Lee 

11.  Discussion of Sex and Consent Education in BUSD (Draves) 

12.  Discussion of Trigger Warnings with members of the community (Chair) 

Youth Commission Meeting 
Monday, January 11, 2021 at 5pm 

Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/97664334117?pwd=eUlqN0xiSysxb3A0L2VkcWJXZVRFZz09 

 
 

Meeting ID: 976 6433 4117 
  

 

District  Name                                District   Name  
Mayor  Vacant                                               BUSD/Brown   Vacant 
Kesarwani Vacant                                       BUSD/Vasudeo   Annabel Jay 
Taplin  Anya Draves                               BUSD/Babbitt               Vacant 
Bartlett  Vacant                                            BUSD/Student Director Max Schlosberg 
Harrison            Estella Zhou                               BUSD/Sinai   Isela Vasquez    
Hahn  Abigail Lamoreaux                  BUSD                Vacant 
Wengraf Samuel Kaplan-Pettus                              BUSD/Alper               Moses Abrahamson 
Robinson Maize Cline                      BUSD                Vacant  
Droste  Vacant                                  BUSD                Vacant 
 

https://zoom.us/j/97664334117?pwd=eUlqN0xiSysxb3A0L2VkcWJXZVRFZz09


13.  Discussion of Racial Justice at BUSD (Chair) 

14.  Discussion of Youth Commission Election for 2021 (Bryant) 
 

Action Items 
 

15. Discuss and appoint Youth Commissioner to “Reimagining Public Safety Task Force”. 

16. Adjourn 
 
Commission Information: The Youth Commission packet is available for review at both the Berkeley Main Library 
and the Parks Recreation & Waterfront Department Office at 2180 Milvia Street –3rd Floor, during normal business 
hours.  If you have questions, contact Commission Secretary, Ginsi K. Bryant, at 981-6671 or by email at 
 gbryant@cityofberkeley.info 
 
ADA Disclaimer: This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request disability-related 
accommodations to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the  Disability 
Services Specialist at 981-6342 (V) or 981-6345 (TDD) at least three business days before the meeting date. Please 
refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting. 
 
SB343 Disclaimer: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection at Parks Recreation & Waterfront Department Office at 2180 
Milvia Street, 3rd  Floor, Berkeley CA. 
 
Communications Disclaimer: Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record 
and will become part of the City’s electronic records, which are accessible through the City’s website. Please note: 
e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required, but if included in any 
communication to a City board, commission or committee, will become part of the public record. All 
communications to the Commission should be received at least 10 days before the meeting date. If you do not want 
your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. 
Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee. If you do not want your 
contact information included in the public record, please do not include that information in your communication. 
Please contact the secretary to the commission or committee for further information. 
 

Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/97664334117?pwd=eUlqN0xiSysxb3A0L2VkcWJXZVRFZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 976 6433 4117 
Passcode: 440576 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,97664334117#,,,,*440576# US (San Jose) 
+13462487799,,97664334117#,,,,*440576# US (Houston) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 976 6433 4117 
Passcode: 440576 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abubnh9Ce1

https://zoom.us/j/97664334117?pwd=eUlqN0xiSysxb3A0L2VkcWJXZVRFZz09
https://zoom.us/u/abubnh9Ce1


Mission Statement 
The Berkeley Youth Commission identifies the needs of youth, reviews and recommends youth services 
and programs. 

Commission Members 

Draft MINUTES 

Preliminary Matter

1.  Call to Order (Chair): 5:03pm

2.  Roll Call (Secretary)
Present: Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Birenbaum, Jay, Schlosberg, Abrahamson and Cline. Absent: Orlando 
and Vasquez

3.  Announcements (Chair)

4.  Approval of Agenda (Chair)
M/S/Zhou/Cline: Aye's:Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Birenbaum, Jay, Schlosberg, Abrahamson and Cline. 
Noe's: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Orlando and Vasquez

5.  Approval of Minutes (Chair)
M/S/Jay/Zhou: Aye's:Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Birenbaum, Jay, Schlosberg, Abrahamson and Cline. 
Noe's: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Orlando and Vasquez

6.  Public Comment (Chair)

7.  Director’s Report 

Youth Commission Meeting 
Monday, December 14, 2020 at 5pm 

Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/99813540082?pwd=QnFFL1pJSVpTMHFGZE0wUGtnSVpJUT09 

Meeting ID: 998 1354 0082 
Passcode: 004327 

District Name        District Name  
Mayor Vacant  BUSD/Brown  Vacant 
Kesarwani Vacant        BUSD/Leyva-Cutler   Annabel Jay 
Davila Anya Draves        BUSD/Appel       Solomon Orlando 
Bartlett Vacant  BUSD/Student Director Max Schlosberg 
Harrison            Estella Zhou        BUSD/Sinai  Isela Vasquez  
Hahn Vacant  BUSD               Vacant 
Wengraf Samuel Kaplan-Pettus       BUSD/Alper               Moses Abrahamson 
Robinson Vacant  BUSD         Vacant  
Droste  Naomi Birenbaum       BUSD       Maize Cline 



 Discussion Items 

8. Newly elected Berkeley City Council Member Taplin

9. Newly elected Berkeley Unified School District Board Director Babbitt

10. Newly elected Berkeley Unified School District Board Director Vasudeo

11. Meeting moratorium response during the shelter in place (Chair)

12. Discussion on Trigger Warnings (Chair)

13. Youth Commission Annual Work Plan (Chair)

14. Sub-Committee discussion (Chair)

Action Items 

15. Appointments to sub-committee on Environment
Motion to pass the action item as amended to read: Disband the sub-committee on Environment
M/S/Cline/Zhou:Aye's: Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Birenbaum, Jay, Schlosberg, Abrahamson and Cline. 
Noe's: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Orlando and Vasquez

16. Appointments to sub-committee on Sexual Harm
Motion to pass the action item as amended to read: Disband the sub-committee on Sexual Harm
M/S/Zhou/Schlosberg:Aye's: Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Birenbaum, Jay, Schlosberg, Abrahamson and 
Cline. Noe's: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Orlando and Vasquez

17. Approval of sub-committee on Trigger Warnings- No action taken.

18. Appointments to sub-committee on Trigger warning- No action taken.

19. Approval of sub-committee on Racial Justice- No action taken.

20. Appointments to sub-committee on Racial Justice- No action taken.

21. Approval of sub-committee on Sexual Education Curriculum- No action taken.

22. Appointments to sub-committee on Sexual Education Curriculum- No action taken.

23. Approval of sub-committee on Distance Learning- No action taken.

24. Appointments to sub-committee on Distance Learning- No action taken.

25. Approval of the Youth Commission Annual Work Plan 20-21
M/S/Schlosberg/Cline: Aye's: Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Birenbaum, Jay, Schlosberg, Abrahamson and 
Cline. Noe's: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Orlando and Vasquez

26. Youth Commission 2021 meeting schedule (Secretary)
M/S/Cline/Zhou: Aye's:Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Birenbaum, Jay, Schlosberg, Abrahamson and Cline. 
Noe's: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Orlando and Vasquez

27. Adjourn: 6:25pm 
M/S/Schlosberg/Draves: Aye's: Draves, Zhou, Kaplan-Pettus, Birenbaum, Jay, Schlosberg, Abrahamson and 
Cline. Noe's: None. Abstain: None. Absent: Orlando and Vasquez 



 
 Office of the Mayor 

REVISED 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
January 19, 2021 

To:   Members of the City Council 

From:   Mayor Jesse Arreguín 

Subject:  Revisions to Enabling Legislation for Reimagining Public Safety Task Force 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt a Resolution: 
 
1. Rescinding Resolution No. 69,673-N.S.; and 
 
2. Establishing a Reimagining Public Safety Task Force, comprised of: (a) one 
representative appointed by each member of the City Council and Mayor pursuant to the 
Fair Representation Ordinance, B.M.C. Sections 2.04.030-2.04.130, (b) one representative 
appointed by the Mental Health Commission, Youth Commission, and Police Review 
Commission (to be replaced by a representative of the Police Accountability Board once it 
is established), and (c) one representative appointed by the Associated Students of the 
University of California (ASUC) External Affairs Vice President, one representative 
appointed by the Berkeley Community Safety Coalition (BCSC) Steering Committee, and 
three additional members to be appointed “At-Large” by the Task Force, with appointments 
subject to confirmation by the City Council.  
 
The Task Force will be facilitated by a professional consultant, the National Institute for 
Criminal Justice Reform (NICJR), with administrative support by the City Manager’s office, 
and will serve as the hub of community engagement for the Reimagining Public Safety 
effort initiated and guided by the NICJR team. The Task Force will also include the 
participation of City Staff from the City Manager’s Office, Human Resources, Health, 
Housing and Community Services, Berkeley Fire Department, Berkeley Police Department, 
and Public Works Department.  For visual, see Attachment 3.  
 
With the exception of “At-Large” appointments, appointments to the Task Force should be 
made by January 31, 2021,1 and reflect a diverse range of experiences, knowledge, 
expertise and representation. To maintain the Council’s July 14, 2020,2 commitment to 

                                                 
1 With the exception of the “At Large” appointments, which will be selected by the initial appointees with an eye for 
adding outstanding perspectives, knowledge and experience. 
2 “Be It Further Resolved that the City Council will engage with every willing community member in Berkeley, 
centering the voices of Black people, Native American people, people of color, immigrants, LGBTQ+ people, 



centering the voices of those most impacted in our process of reimagining community 
safety appointments should be made with the goal of achieving a balance of the following 
criteria: 

a. Active Members of Berkeley Community (Required of All)*3 
b. Representation from Impacted Communities 

• Formerly incarcerated individuals 
• Victims/family members of violent crime 
• Immigrant community 
• Communities impacted by high crime, over-policing and police violence 
• Individuals experiencing homelessness 
• Historically marginalized populations 

c. Faith-Based Community Leaders 
d. Expertise/Leadership in Violence Prevention, Youth Services, Crisis 

Intervention, and Restorative or Transformative Justice 
e. Health/ Public Health Expertise 
f. City of Berkeley labor/union representation 
g. Law Enforcement Operation Knowledge 
h. City Budget Operations/Knowledge 
i. Committed to the Goals and Success of The Taskforce (Required of All) 

 
As outlined in the July 14, 2020, City Council Omnibus Action,4 City Council provided 
direction for the development of a new paradigm of public safety that should include, but is 
not limited to:  

1)  Building on the work of the City Council, the City Manager, Berkeley Police 
Department (BPD), the Police Review Commission and other City 
commissions and other working groups addressing community health and 
safety. 

2) Research and engagement to define a holistic, anti-racist approach to 
community safety, including a review and analysis of emerging models, 
programs and practices that could be applied in Berkeley. 

3) Recommend a new, community-centered safety paradigm as a foundation for 
deep and lasting change, grounded in the principles of Reduce, Improve and 
Reinvest as proposed by the National Institute for Criminal Justice Reform 
considering,5 among other things: 

                                                 
victims of harm, and other stakeholders who have been historically marginalized or under-served by our present 
system. Together, we will identify what safety looks like for everyone.”, Item 18d, Transform Community Safety, 
July 14, 2020, Berkeley City Council Agenda,  
3 * At Large Appointees are not required to be Berkeley Residents, as long as they are active, committed Berkeley 
Stakeholders.  
4 July 14th, 2020, Berkeley City Council Item 18a-e Proposed Omnibus Motion on Public Safety Items 
 
5 Transforming Police, NICJR  

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2020/07_Jul/Documents/2020-07-14_Item_18d_Transform_Community_Safety_pdf.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2020/07_Jul/Documents/2020-07-14_Item_18d_Transform_Community_Safety_pdf.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2020/07_Jul/Documents/2020-07-14_Item_18_Omnibus_Recommendation_-_Supp.aspx
https://nicjr.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/Framework-For-Transforming-Police.pdf


A. The social determinants of health and changes required to deliver a 
holistic approach to community-centered safety. 

B. The appropriate response to community calls for help including size, 
scope of operation and power and duties of a well-trained police force. 

C. Limiting militarized weaponry and equipment. 

D. Identifying alternatives to policing and enforcement to reduce conflict, 
harm, and institutionalization, introduce alternative and restorative 
justice models, and reduce or eliminate use of fines and incarceration. 

E. Options to reduce police contacts, stops, arrests, tickets, fines and 
incarceration and replace these, to the greatest extent possible, with 
educational, community serving, restorative and other positive 
programs, policies and systems. 

F. Reducing the Berkeley Police Department budget to reflect its revised 
mandates, with a goal of a 50% reduction, based on the results of 
requested analysis and achieved through programs such as the 
Specialized Care Unit. 

Direct the City Manager to ensure that the working group of City Staff as outlined in the 
October 28th Off-Agenda Memo is coordinating with the Task Force.6 

The Task Force will provide input to and make recommendations to NICJR and City Staff 
on a set of recommended programs, structures and initiatives incorporated into a final 
report and implementation plan developed by NICJR to guide future decision making in 
upcoming budget processes for FY 2022-23 and, as a second phase produced, in the FY 
2024-2025 budget processes.7  

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
City Council allocated $270,000 in General Fund revenues to support engagement of 
outside consultants in the Reimagining Public Safety process.  
 
BACKGROUND 
On July 14, 2020, the Berkeley City Council made a historic commitment to reimagine the 
City’s approach to public safety with the passage of an omnibus package of referrals, 
resolutions and directions. Central to this proposal is a commitment to a robust community 
process to achieve this “new and transformative model of positive, equitable and 
community centered safety for Berkeley”. Item 18d, Transforming Community Safety, 
provides direction on the development of a “Community Safety Coalition”, goals and a 
timeline led by a steering committee and guided by professional consultants. 
Recommendation 3 above reflects the original scope voted on by the council. However, 

                                                 
6October 28, 2020 Off-Agenda Memo:  Update on Re-Imagining Public Safety  
7 The final report and implementation plan are referenced in the contract approved by the City Council with the 
NICJR Consultant team on December 15, 2020.  

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/uploadedFiles/Clerk/Level_3_-_General/Reimagining%20Public%20Safety%20Update%20102820.pdf


that item did not specify the structure, exact qualifications or process of appointing this 
steering committee. This item follows the spirit of the original referral, and provides 
direction on structure, desired qualifications and appointment process. 
To avoid confusion with the community organization that has independently formed since 
the passage of that referral, this steering committee is now being referred to as the 
Reimagining Public Safety Task Force.  

City staff has been diligently been working to implement the referrals in the omnibus 
motion, including the development, release and evaluation of a request for proposals (RFP) 
for a consultant to facilitate this process.8 Initially, the expectation was that the 
development of a structure and process for the Task Force would be developed in 
consultation with the professionals selected by this RFP. However, to ensure thorough 
review of these proposals the timeline for selecting the consultant is longer than initially 
expected. At the July 18, 2020, meeting, City Council clearly stated that the Task Force will 
begin meeting no later than January 2021. To meet this timeline, the Council should adopt 
the proposed framework and appointment process so that the Task Force and our 
community process can begin shortly after the RFP process is completed.  

This resolution is being reintroduced to clarify the process for transitioning appointments 
from the Police Review Commission to the newly established Police Accountability Board 
and to ensure that the Task Force works with the NICJR consultant team to develop one 
report and set of recommendations. The initial resolution was written prior to the finalization 
of a contract with NICJR. After consultation with city staff and the consultant team, the 
revised language will set clear expectations and a foundation for successful collaboration 
between the work of the Task Force and the consultant team. 

RATIONALE FOR RECOMMENDATION 
The proposed structure creates a Task Force with 17 total seats, ensuring representation 
from each Councilmember and the Mayor, key commissions including the Police Review 
Commission, the Youth Commission and the Mental Health Commission as well as 
representation from the ASUC, the Berkeley Community Safety Coalition (BCSC) and three 
“at-large” members to be selected by the Task Force to fill any unrepresented stakeholder 
position or subject matter expertise, with the community based organization and at-large 
appointments subject to confirmation by the City Council.9  
 
This model was developed with input from all co-authors, the City Manager, community 
stakeholders including the ASUC and BCSC as well organizations and experts with 
experience running community engagement processes. Additionally, the Mayor’s office 
researched a wide range of public processes that could inform the structure and approach 

                                                 
8 Ibid 
9 The Berkeley Community Safety Coalition, initially known as Berkeley United for Community Safety, produced a 
40 page report that was shared with the council in July. Their recommendations were referred to the reimagining 
process as part of the Mayor’s omnibus motion. Co-Founder Moni Law describes BCSC as a “principled coalition 
that is multiracial, multigenerational and Black and brown centered. We include over 2,000 people and 
approximately a dozen organizations and growing.”  

http://www.berkeleycommunitysafety.org/


for Berkeley, including youth-led campaigns, participatory budgeting processes, and long-
term initiatives like the California Endowment Building Healthy Communities initiative.10  

The proposed Task Force structure and process draws most directly on the processes 
underway in Oakland and in Austin, Texas.1112 In July, Oakland voted to establish a 
Reimagining Public Safety Task Force with 17 members, including appointees from all 
councilmembers and the Mayor, three appointees from their public safety boards, two 
appointees to represent youth and two at-large appointees selected by their council co-
chairs13. The model proposed for Berkeley draws heavily from the Oakland approach. A 
key difference is that, unlike Oakland, this proposed structure does not recommend 
developing additional community advisory boards. Instead, it is recommended that 
Berkeley leverage our commissions and community organizations to provide additional 
input and research to inform the Task Force’s work rather than establish additional 
community advisory boards.  

The list of proposed qualifications for appointees (recommendation 2) is also modeled after 
Oakland’s approach. In July, the city council committed to centering the voices of those that 
are most impacted by our current system of public safety as we reimagine it for the future. 
The list of qualifications is intended to guide councilmembers and other appointing bodies 
and organizations to ensure that the makeup of the Task Force reflects that commitment. 
After all appointments are made, the Task Force will select 3 additional “at large” members 
to join the Task Force with an eye on adding perspectives, expertise or experience that are 
missing in initial appointments. At Large members are not required to be Berkeley 
residents, as long as they are active, committed Berkeley stakeholders, and work in the 
City of Berkeley.  

ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY 
There are no identifiable environmental effects or opportunities associated with the 
action requested in this report. 
 
ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS CONSIDERED  
Alternative appointment structures were evaluated, including a citywide application process 
and an independent selection committee. However, given that the Task Force will ultimately 
advise the City Council, there was broad agreement that the Council should have a strong 
role in appointing the Task Force.  
 
CONTACT PERSON 
Jesse Arreguín, Mayor, (510) 981-7100 
 
 
Attachments: 
                                                 
10 California Endowment Building Healthy Communities Initiative.  
11 Austin, Texas Reimagining Public Safety Task Force  
12 Reimagining Public Safety, Oakland website  
13 Oakland Reimagining Public Safety Task Force Framework  

https://www.calendow.org/places/
https://austintexas.gov/publicsafety/task-force
https://www.oaklandca.gov/topics/reimagining-public-safety
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/View-Slideshow.pdf


1. Resolution Establishing Reimagining Public Safety Task Force 
2. Resolution No. 69,673-N.S. 
3. Framework for Reimagining Public Safety Task Force 
4. July 14, 2020 City Council Item 18d, Transforming Community Safety 
5. July 14, 2020 City Council Item a-e, Proposed Omnibus Motion on Public Safety 

Items 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

ESTABLISHING THE REIMAGINING PUBLIC SAFETY TASK FORCE 

WHEREAS, On July 14, 2020, the Berkeley City Council made a historic commitment to 
reimagine the City’s approach to public safety with the passage of an omnibus package 
of referrals, resolutions and directions; and 
 
WHEREAS, Central to this proposal is a commitment to a robust community process to 
achieve this “new and transformative model of positive, equitable and community 
centered safety for Berkeley”. Item 18d, Transforming Community Safety, provides 
direction on the development of a “Community Safety Coalition”, goals and a timeline 
led by a steering committee and guided by professional consultants; and 
 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020, the City Council authorized the City Manager to 
enter into a contract with the National Institute for Criminal Justice Reform (NICJR) who 
will conduct research, analysis, and use its expertise to develop reports and 
recommendations for community safety and police reform as well as plan, develop, and 
lead an inclusive and transparent community engagement process to help the City 
achieve a new and transformative model of positive, equitable and community-centered 
safety for Berkeley; and 
 
WHEREAS, the NICJR has agreed to perform the following work: 
 
• Working with the City Auditor on the assessment of emergency and non-emergency 

calls for service.   
 

• Developing a summary and presentation of new and emerging models of community 
safety and policing. 

 
• Developing and implementing a communications strategy to ensure that the 

community is well informed, a robust community engagement process, and 
managing the Task Force to be established by the City Council.   

 
• Identifying the programs and/or services that are currently provided by the Berkeley 

Police Department that can be provided by other City departments and / or 
organizations.   

 
• Developing a final report and implementation plan that will be used to guide future 

decision making. 
 



WHEREAS, to avoid confusion with the community organization that has independently 
formed since the passage of that referral, this steering committee is now being referred 
to as the Reimagining Public Safety Task Force; and  
 
WHEREAS, the purpose of this Resolution is to specify the structure, criteria, and role 
of the Reimagining Public Safety Task Force. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Berkeley that 
Resolution No. 69,673-N.S. is hereby rescinded; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Berkeley City Council does hereby establish the 
Reimagining Public Safety Task Force.  

1. The membership shall be comprised of:  
a. One (1) representative appointed by each member of the City Council and 

Mayor, pursuant to the Fair Representation Ordinance, B.M.C. Sections 
2.04.030-2.04.130,  

b. One (1) representative appointed from the Mental Health Commission, Youth 
Commission and Police Review Commission (to be replaced by a 
representative of the Police Accountability Board once it is established), and  

c. Subject to confirmation by the City Council, one (1) representative appointed 
by the Associated Students of the University of California (ASUC) External 
Affairs Vice President, one (1) representative appointed by the Berkeley 
Community Safety Coalition (BCSC) Steering Committee, and three (3) 
additional members to be appointed “At-Large” by the Task Force.  

 
2. With the exception of the “At-Large” appointments, appointments to the Task Force 

should be made by January 31, 2021,14 and reflect a diverse range of experiences, 
knowledge, expertise and representation. To maintain the Council’s July 14, 2020,15 
commitment to centering the voices of those most impacted in our process of 
reimagining community safety, appointments should be made with the goal of 
achieving a balance of the following criteria: 

a. Active Members of Berkeley Community (Required of All)*16 
b. Representation from Impacted Communities 

• Formerly incarcerated individuals 
• Victims/family members of violent crime 
• Immigrant community 
• Communities impacted by high crime, over-policing and police violence 

                                                 
14 With the exception of the “At Large” appointments, which will be selected by the initial appointees with an eye 
for adding outstanding perspectives, knowledge and experience. 
15 “Be It Further Resolved that the City Council will engage with every willing community member in Berkeley, 
centering the voices of Black people, Native American people, people of color, immigrants, LGBTQ+ people, 
victims of harm, and other stakeholders who have been historically marginalized or under-served by our present 
system. Together, we will identify what safety looks like for everyone.”, Item 18d, Transform Community Safety, 
July 14, 2020, Berkeley City Council Agenda,  
 

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2020/07_Jul/Documents/2020-07-14_Item_18d_Transform_Community_Safety_pdf.aspx
https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2020/07_Jul/Documents/2020-07-14_Item_18d_Transform_Community_Safety_pdf.aspx


• Individuals experiencing homelessness 
• Historically marginalized populations 

c. Faith-Based Community Leaders 
d. Expertise/Leadership in Violence Prevention, Youth Services, Crisis 

Intervention, and Restorative or Transformative Justice 
e. Health/ Public Health Expertise 
f. City of Berkeley labor/union representation 
g. Law Enforcement Operation Knowledge 
h. City Budget Operations/Knowledge 
i. Committed to the Goals and Success of The Taskforce (Required of All) 

 
3. At Large Appointees are not required to be Berkeley Residents, as long as they are 

active, committed Berkeley stakeholders and work in the City of Berkeley. 
 

4. As outlined in the July 14, 2020, City Council Omnibus Action,17 City Council 
provided direction for the development of a new paradigm of public safety that 
should include, but is not limited to:  

1)  Building on the work of the City Council, the City Manager, Berkeley Police 
Department, the Police Review Commission and other City commissions and 
other working groups addressing community health and safety. 

2) Research and engagement to define a holistic, anti-racist approach to 
community safety, including a review and analysis of emerging models, 
programs and practices that could be applied in Berkeley. 

3) Recommend a new, community-centered safety paradigm as a foundation for 
deep and lasting change, grounded in the principles of Reduce, Improve and 
Reinvest as proposed by the National Institute for Criminal Justice Reform 
(NICJR)considering,18 among other things: 

A. The social determinants of health and changes required to deliver a 
holistic approach to community-centered safety. 

B. The appropriate response to community calls for help including size, 
scope of operation and power and duties of a well-trained police force. 

C. Limiting militarized weaponry and equipment. 

D. Identifying alternatives to policing and enforcement to reduce conflict, 
harm, and institutionalization, introduce alternative and restorative 
justice models, and reduce or eliminate use of fines and incarceration. 

E. Options to reduce police contacts, stops, arrests, tickets, fines and 
incarceration and replace these, to the greatest extent possible, with 

                                                 
17 July 14th, 2020, Berkeley City Council Item 18a-e Proposed Omnibus Motion on Public Safety Items 
 
18 Transforming Police, NICJR  

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Clerk/City_Council/2020/07_Jul/Documents/2020-07-14_Item_18_Omnibus_Recommendation_-_Supp.aspx
https://nicjr.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/Framework-For-Transforming-Police.pdf


educational, community serving, restorative and other positive 
programs, policies and systems. 

F. Reducing the Berkeley Police Department budget to reflect its revised 
mandates, with a goal of a 50% reduction, based on the results of 
requested analysis and achieved through programs such as the 
Specialized Care Unit; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Task Force will provide input to and make 
recommendations to NICJR and City Staff on a set of recommended programs, structures 
and initiatives incorporated into a final report and implementation plan developed by NICJR 
to guide future decision making in upcoming budget processes for FY 2022-23 and, as a 
second phase produced, in the FY 2024-2025 budget processes.19; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Manager is requested to provide updates and 
coordinate with the Task Force regarding the work that is underway on various aspects of 
the July 14, 2020 Omnibus package adopted by City Council including the Specialized 
Care Unit, BerkDoT, and priority dispatching (For visual, see Attachment 2); and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Task Force shall sunset at the earlier of City Council’s 
adoption of the final report and implementation plan developed by NICJR or three years 
after appointments are made unless the Task Force is otherwise extended by the City 
Council; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Task Force should be subject to the Commissioner’s 
Manual; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Mayor and City Council appointments to the Task Force 
shall be made, and vacancies shall be filled, in accordance with the provisions of 
Sections 2.04.030 through 2.04.130 of the Berkeley Municipal Code; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The appointment of any member of the Task Force shall 
automatically terminate as set forth in Berkeley Municipal Code Chapter 3.02 due to 
attendance; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The City Clerk shall notify any member whose 
appointment has automatically terminated and report to the appointing City 
Councilmember or appointing authority that a vacancy exists on the Task Force and that 
an appointment should be made to fill the vacancy; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Temporary appointments may be made and leaves of 
absence may be granted by the appointing authority pursuant to Berkeley Municipal 
Code Section 3.03.030 and the Commissioners’ Manual; and 

                                                 
19 The final report and implementation plan are referenced in the contract approved by the City Council with the 
NICJR Consultant team on December 15, 2020 



 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, A majority of the members appointed to the Task Force 
shall constitute a quorum and the affirmative vote of a majority of the members 
appointed is required to take any action; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Task Force shall keep an accurate record of its 
proceedings and transactions; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Task Force may make and alter rules governing its 
organization and procedures which are not inconsistent with Resolution or any other 
applicable ordinance of the city, or any resolution of the city governing commission 
procedures and conduct; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER AND FINALLY RESOLVED, The Task Force shall establish a regular 
place and time for meeting. All meetings shall be noticed as required by law and shall 
be scheduled in a way to allow for maximum input from the public. The frequency of 
meetings shall be as determined by the Task Force Chair in consultation with NICJR 
and City Staff. 
 
 


	Mission Statement
	Commission Members
	Draft AGENDA



